From: Michelle French [mailto:Michelle.French@dentoncounty.com]
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2013 5:34 PM

To: Seese, Michele L

Subject: 302220DEN Request for waiver

Michele,

This is another request for waiver of penalty and interest. This is again an account that we’'d
been waiting on final recommendation from one of the attorneys. Once we received the final
communication from the attorney, we are now able to put through this request.

Please add this to your governing body agenda and let me know if the board approves it so we
can resolve this request.

Thank you,

Michelle French
Denton County Tax Assessor/Collector

http://tax.dentoncounty.com
Phone 940-349-3500 ext 3506
Metro 972-434-8835

Fax: 940-349-3501

Please note that any communication sent to the Denton County Tax Assessor-Collector may become
public record and made available for public/media review. ATTENTION PUBLIC OFFICIALS: a Reply to All
of this e-mail could lead to violations of the Texas Open Meetings Act. Please reply only to the sender.
This e-mail message may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not an addressee
or otherwise authorized to receive this message, you should not use, copy, disclose or take any action
based on this e-mail or any information contained in the message. If you have received this material in
error, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete this message.
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